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Indian Office

Sarnia 13. Nov. 1882.

Sir,

I have the honor to report that these

are over 80 _ of the lots Comprised in Francis

Survey (now Town of Sarnia) still unsold.

I have had

applications for about 20 lots, but not being an

thorized to sell I have not entertained any of

them. One party wishes to establish a shop

for building steam Boiler- and would take

up a lot at once, and commence building immedi

ately. He is very anxious to know whether he

Can obtain Sot 7 or Sot 8 on the 6thzeze.

I have the honor to be

Sie,

Your Obt. ServantThe Right Honorable

The Supt. Genl. of Indian affairs

E. Wabson

Indn. Supt.Ottawa

Immidiaty W Wk aik vrijnest

Mr Walsin to recommend at a

in which it would be with

hold a public sele of the

hols refd.
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